
Borough of Bellefonte Council Work Session 

AGENDA 

6:30 – 7:25 PM, Monday, March 18th, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 

 VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS      

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

 www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.  

I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier

II. WELCOMING COMMENTS / OPENING REMARKS:

A) Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council Work Session. No council

action (making motions or approvals) is taken during work sessions.

B) Trivia Question – Council Vice President Dann

III. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:
Note – All Times are approximate

A. CATA Discussion with Local Officials – 40 minutes

B. Nittany Valley Joint Recreation Authority Update – 15 minutes

IV. ADJOURNMENT

The Work Session will be adjourned at or before 7:25 PM. The Borough Council Business Meeting is

scheduled to start at 7:30 PM.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 1 of 128

http://www.cnet1.org/


1 

Council Business Meeting 

AGENDA 

7:30 PM Monday, March 18th, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 

      VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS      

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

      www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.  

I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL

Mr. Bernier, President, North Ward Ms. Purnell, North Ward 

Mr. Brachbill, South Ward Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward 

Ms. Cleeton, South Ward Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward 

Ms. Dann, Vice-President, South Ward  Mr. Larson, Jr. Council Member 

Mr. Johnson, Pro Tempore, North Ward  Mayor Johnson, At Large 

Ms. McKean, West Ward 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Under Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council may not take official action on it with the 

following exceptions. Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies. Council may add a 

matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. The council must state why the action item is 

being added to the Agenda. Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting agenda or 

any comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. Please sign in, come 

to the podium at the appropriate time, and state your name along with your address and which item you are 

speaking about. Please try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS (written)
Clearwater Conservancy 28th Annual Watershed Cleanup Day April 20, 2024. FYI, no Council action needed. 

Centre County Government interest in using North Penn Street (between High and Pike Lane) to join adjacent parking 

lots.  A previous council conveyed to the County that it was open to abandoning this section of North Penn Street. The 

County is checking with the current council to see if this offer is still available.  Motion/2nd to convey to Centre County 

Government that the Borough is open to abandoning the above-mentioned section of North Penn Street for the County to 

connect off-street parking lots adjacent to this street. Council may take action. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 2 of 128

http://www.cnet1.org/


2 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. There will be 

no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be removed for separate 

action.  

Finance Budget V. Actual February 2024 

Finance Budget V. Actual Summary February 2024 

General Council Meeting Minutes March 4, 2024 

Finance Treasurers Report February 2024 

Finance Voucher Summary February 2024 

Call for a Motion/ 2nd to approve the Consent Agenda. 

VIII. REPORTS
Elected Official and Staff Reports 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 

REPORT 

Mayor 

➢ Proclamation-Pennsylvania 4-H Week March 16-23, 2024

Mayor Johnson Submitted 

Police 

➢ February 2024 Report

➢ Parking Enforcement and Animal Control February 2024 Report

Chief Weaver Submitted 

Parking 

➢ Parking Report for February 2024

Ms. McCullough Submitted 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA) 

➢ The Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission will meet on Thursday,

March 21, 2024 at the Benner Township municipal building, 1224 Buffalo

Run Road.

➢ HARB will meet on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. in Council

Chambers.

➢ Planning Commission will meet on Monday, April 8 at 5:00 p.m. in Council

Chambers.

See memo for report and updates 

Ms. Thompson Submitted 

Nuisance Codes   Mr. Barr 

  Borough Manager  Mr. Stewart Submitted 

Liaison Reports 

Reports will be submitted in writing for inclusion in the council meeting materials. Reports may include 

draft meeting minutes, notes, memos, etc. No verbal report is to be given unless there is a question regarding 

the report. If council action is requested, please clearly indicate it, including the wording, so that it can be 

stated on the council meeting agenda 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON REPORT 

Bandshell/Performance Center Project Committee Mr. Holderman 

Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority (BAIDA) Mr. Holderman 

Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services Mr. Rhoat 

Bellefonte Intervalley Chamber of Commerce Ms. Brooks Submitted 

Bellefonte Police Pension Board Mr. Stewart 

Centre County 2024 Solar & EV Charger Co-Op Ms. Brooks Submitted 

Centre County Boroughs Association Ms. Dann 

Centre County Government Mr. Stewart 

CNET Board of Directors Mr. Holderman 

Downtown Bellefonte Inc. (DBI) Ms. Thompson 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 3 of 128



 

3 
 

Governor’s Park  Mr. Holderman  

Nittany Valley Joint Recreation Authority Mr. Holderman  

Penn State University Sustainability Projects Mr. Holderman   

Shade Tree Commission Mr. Holderman  

Union Cemetery Association  Mr. Holderman   

Zoning Hearing Board Ms. Thompson  

AUTHORITIES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Borough Authority Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted 

Centre County Airport Authority Draft Minutes  Mr. D. Johnson  Submitted 

COMMISSIONS / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Civil Service Commission Mr. Brachbill  

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission  Mr. D. Johnson   

Spring Creek Watershed Commission  Mr. Brachbill   

 SPECIAL COMMITTEES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Fire Department Executive Committee Mr. Brachbill  

Centre County Library Board  Ms. Cleeton  

Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill Submitted 

Talleyrand Park Committee  Ms. Dann    

Workplace Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill Submitted 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS / APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission (NVJPC) Ms. Thompson  

Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO)  Mr. D. Johnson   

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS BY CENTRE COUNTY BOROUGHS 

ASSOCIATION  

LIAISON REPORT 

PA State Association of Boroughs (PSAB) Board of Directors  Mr. Brachbill   

PSAB Resolutions Committee Ms. Dann  
 

IX.         CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
Resolution No.03182024-01 Business in Our Sites Grant for $2,000,000. Motion/2nd to approve Resolution 

No.03182024-01 Business in Our Sites Grant for $2,000,000. 

Reminder – Centre County Boroughs Association meeting, 6:00 PM Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 301 North Spring 

Street. FYI. No council action is requested.  

Armory Committee Recommended Action. Motion/2nd to direct that due to budget constraints, no additional work 

be done at the Armory, beyond what is under contract, unless approved by council.   

 

X.  EXECUTIVE SESSION.  PERSONNEL MATTER.  Motion/2nd to go into Executive Session. 

 

Motion/2nd to return from Executive Session and to go back into the business meeting.   
 

XI.           NEW BUSINESS 
John Claar Excavating Certificate for Payment No. 3 of $37,958.68 for the Parkview Heights Stormwater Management 

Project. Motion/ 2nd to remit payment to John Claar Excavating for the Parkview Heights Stormwater 

Management Project Application No. 3 of $37,958.68. 

Community Development Block Grant(CDBG) Program Application Preparation Schedule FFY 2024. FYI, no Council 

action needed. 

Memo from Assistant Borough Manager on various projects and updates within the Borough. FYI, no Council action 

needed. 

Police Officer Brower.  Motion/2nd to terminate Police Officer Brower.  Council action is requested.   
 

XII.  ADJOURNMENT 

The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM 

The Council Code of Conduct and the 2024 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 4 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 5 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 6 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 7 of 128



1

Ralph Stewart

To: John Franek
Subject: RE: Courthouse Complex Parking

 
 
__ 
Ralph W. Stewart, Borough Manager 
Borough of Bellefonte  
236 West Lamb Street 
Bellefonte PA 16823 
Phone:  814-355-1501 x214 

 
 

From: John Franek <jfranek@centrecountypa.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:18 AM 
To: Ralph Stewart <rstewart@bellefontepa.gov> 
Subject: Courthouse Complex Parking 
 
Good morning, Ralph- 
 
As you know, the county is underway in making signi cant capital improvements to the courthouse 
complex and surrounding county-owned facilities. The next of phase of those improvements involves 
the off-street parking that supports those facilities. We are currently surveying the Sheriff’s parking lot 
in preparation for the nal paving of that area, which was quickly repaired last fall after a subsidence 
event had occurred. Subsequently, the county is evaluating the county’s two parking lots that exist on 
the other side of East High Street uphill from N Penn Street. These are the lots that currently have 
concrete block retaining walls that are in need of repair or replacement. There is also a third county 
lot adjacent to N Penn Street, which also serves court employees and the county-owned rental units 
that abut the lot on its downhill side. I’ve attached a couple Google Earth Maps for reference.  
 
It was brough to my attention that the county and the borough had at one time discussed the 
possibility of the borough abandoning the short section of N Penn Street, which bisects the three 
parking lots in question. I am told that the borough was conceptually open to this proposal, as it would 
allow the county to recon gure the three lots in question and greatly improve the parking situation 
surrounding the courthouse complex. I am reaching out to you today to ascertain whether the 
borough is still open to such a project. The county is currently working with engineers to determine 
what should be done with the existing retaining walls on the upper two lots. If the mentioned section 
of N Penn Street would become available for incorporation into the project, we may be able to 
eliminate/reduce the retaining walls and create a more level, expanded parking area that would 
alleviate some of the parking congestion that currently exists in the area.  
 
If the borough is still open to this concept, I will instruct our engineers to evaluate what may be 
possible if we include the abandonment of the stated section of N Penn Street. I would, of course, be 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 8 of 128



2

more than happy to present any proposed concept plans to Borough Council, either in an 
informational meeting or regularly scheduled public session.  
 
I appreciate and look forward to your feedback, Ralph.  
 
Respectfully, 

 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 9 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 10 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 11 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 12 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 13 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 14 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 15 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 16 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 17 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 18 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 19 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 20 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 21 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 22 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 23 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 24 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 25 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 26 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 27 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 28 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 29 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 30 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 31 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 32 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 33 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 34 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 35 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 36 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 37 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 38 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 39 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 40 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 41 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 42 of 128



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 

March 4, 2024 - 7:30 p.m. 
236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The March 4, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier, President 

     Mr. Randall Brachbill  

     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  

     Ms. Barbara Dann, Vice President 

     Mr. Douglas Johnson, Pro Tempore  

     Ms. Shawna McKean-EXCUSED 

     Ms. Rita Purnell 

     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick 

     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey 

     Mr. Christian Larson, Jr. Council Member 

     Mayor Buddy Johnson      

   

STAFF PRESENT  Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager  

    Ms. Julie Brooks, Assistant Superintendent of Public Works 

    Mr. Shawn Weaver, Chief of Police 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

NONE 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 

Joseph Bergas, a resident of Pleasant Gap, spoke in favor of bringing public transportation/buses 

back. He mentioned that CATA-Go is unreliable and difficult to access.  He discouraged CATA 

from continuing to subcontract with outside companies. 

 

Scott Mauger, a Borough resident, spoke regarding HARB. He thanked Council for not allowing 

HARB to deny the 2 renovation projects at the February 5th meeting. He questioned if HARB is 

going to also look into other properties in various states of neglect and disrepair in the Historic 

District.  

 

VI.  COMMUNICATIONS  

Centre County Recycling and Refuse Authority Municipal Report for February 2024. No council 

action is needed. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 43 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

March 4, 2024 

Page 2 

 

Marion Township Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment–Article 15.1: Conditional Use 

Criteria – Wind & Solar Facilities. Council typically does not comment on these proposed 

amendments. No council action is needed. 

 

The Borough has three shade trees (Trees for planting on the street right-of-way) available. Please 

contact Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager, if you are interested in receiving a free 

Shade Tree. (814)355-1501 ext. 215 or Dholderman@bellefontepa.gov. No council action is 

needed. 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (will be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise noted) 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be acted upon by a 

single motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council 

request specific items to be removed for separate action. 

 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 

 

1. General Council Meeting Minutes February 20th , 2024 

2. Finance  Budget v. Actual January 2024 

3. Finance  Budget v. Actual Summary January 2024 

4. Finance  Treasurer’s Report January 2024 

5. Finance Voucher Summary January 2024 

Brachbill motioned and Tosti-Vasey seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. No discussion. 

Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

VIII. REPORTS   

Mayor Johnson  

Mayor Johnson read a Proclamation regarding Proclamation honoring Police Officer Robert Igoe. 

Officer Igoe upon his retirement after 26 years of faithful service to the Bellefonte Borough. Thank 

you, Officer Igoe, for keeping our community safe, and we wish you well in your retirement!  

 

Junior Council Member Report 

• Students are busy selecting and scheduling classes for next year. 

• In the last month, the school hosted “Rachel’s Challenge,” a program that encourages 

everyone to share and spread kindness throughout schools and communities.  

• The class of 2025 is planning the Underclassman Prom. 

• The National Honor Society is busy making plans for next year. 

• Spring Sports are in full swing!  

 

Police – Chief Weaver  

NONE 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 44 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

March 4, 2024 

Page 3 

 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

• The Planning Commission will meet on Monday, March 11 at 5:00 p.m. 

• The HARB meeting for March 12, 2024, is canceled due to no projects for review. 

• The next HARB meeting will be held on March 26, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. 

 

IX.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 

The comments on Stoney batter from Mark Hood, LTAP Representative were received. Borough 

Staff are in the process of adding additional signage. No council action is required at this time. 

 

Scenic Street (600 block) pothole complaint. A review of the property file indicated that the 

Borough did not ordain or take over this street. Maintenance is the responsibility of the property 

owner. Pothole repair is not enforceable under the Borough’s Property Maintenance Code. It is 

suggested that the tenant contact the property owner. No council action is requested. 

 

TASA Agreement Amendment Resolution No. 03042024-01.  

 

Cleeton motioned, and Brachbill seconded to approve the TASA Agreement Amendment 

Resolution No. 03042024-01. No discussion. Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Amendment 1 to Subrecipient Agreement dated 

June 21, 2022, for fiscal year 2020, Streetscape Safety Improvement Project.  

 

Brachbill motioned and Cleeton seconded to approve the CDBG Amendment 1 to Subrecipient 

Agreement for fiscal year 2020. No discussion. Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

  

 

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Amendment 1 to Subrecipient Agreement dated 

June 21, 2022, for fiscal year 2021, Streetscape Safety Improvement Project.  

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned, and Dann seconded to approve the CDBG Amendment 1 to Subrecipient 

Agreement for fiscal year 2021.  No discussion. Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 45 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

March 4, 2024 

Page 4 

 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

CATA Service Fee Increase/changes to services effective July 1, 2023. A work session with area 

Federal, State, and local representatives to seek solutions is scheduled for 6:30 PM, Monday, 

March 18th, in the Large Meeting Room, 301 North Spring Street. No council action is 

requested. 

 

Memo: Suggested rate of $100.00 per hour for use of Governor’s Park Baseball Field.  

 

Dann motioned, and Cleeton seconded to approve a rate of $100.00 per hour for use of 

Governor’s Park Baseball Field. No discussion. Roll Call Vote. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

 

X.  NEW BUSINESS 

Memo from JC Orr & Son Inc. Certificate for Payment Applications No. 5 and No. 7 for Armory 

Property Project.  

 

Brachbill motioned, and Tosti-Vasey seconded, to remit two payment payments to JC Orr & Son 

Inc. for Armory Property Project Payment Applications No. 5 and No. 7. For transparency, 

Tosti Vasey and Holderman announced that the payments were $50,389.52 and  $113,620 Roll 

Call Vote. There was no discussion. The motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

John Claar Excavating Certificate for Payment No. 2 for Parkview Heights Stormwater 

Management Project.  

 

Dann motioned, and Cleeton seconded to remit a payment of $37,403.95 to John Claar 

Excavating for the Parkview Heights Stormwater Management Project Application No. 2. Roll 

Call Vote. No discussion. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

PSAB Voting Delegate and Alternate Voting Delegate for June 2024 Conference.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 46 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

March 4, 2024 

Page 5 

 

 

Johnson motioned, and Purnell seconded to appoint Barb Dann as Voting Delegate and 

Johanna Sedgwick as Alternate Voting Delegate for the PSAB June 2024 Conference. Roll Call 

Vote. No discussion. Motion carried. 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yay Ms. Shawna McKean                  -- 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yay Ms. Rita Purnell                           yay 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yay Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yay 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yay Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yay 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yay  

 

Centre County Boroughs Association March Meeting - save the date. This meeting will be at 6:00 

PM on Wednesday, March 28th, 2024, in the Small Conference Room, 301 North Spring Street, 

1st Floor. No council action is required. 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

Brachbill motioned, and Tosti-Vasey seconded to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.  

   

There was an executive session on a personnel issue before the meeting.    

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 47 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 48 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 49 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 50 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 51 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 52 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 53 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 54 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 55 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 56 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 57 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 58 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 59 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 60 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 61 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 62 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 63 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 64 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 65 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 66 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 67 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 68 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 69 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 70 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 71 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 72 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 73 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 74 of 128



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
WHEREAS, 4-H is America's largest youth development organization, supporting nearly six 

million youth across the country; and 

WHEREAS, 4-H has helped youth in the county to become confident, independent, resilient, 

and compassionate leaders as they learn by doing; and 

WHEREAS, 4-H in Pennsylvania is delivered by Penn State Cooperative Extension in rural 

areas, small towns, and cities in all 67 counties of the Commonwealth to more than 77,000 

youth ages 5-18; and 

WHEREAS, 4-H youth in Pennsylvania are served by a network of staff members and more 

than 6,000 adult volunteers who engage and mentor youth in learning activities and hands-

on projects in topics such as animal science, civic engagement, STEM, and health and 

wellness; and 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania 4-H Week showcases the incredible ways that 4-H inspires kids 

to achieve and highlights the remarkable 4-H youth in Centre County who work each day to 

make a positive impact on those around them; and 

WHEREAS, 4-H's network provides youth with opportunities for leadership development, 

career exploration, problem-solving, friendships, community involvement, passion, and 

purpose; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, I, Gene "Buddy" Johnson, Mayor of the 

Borough of Bellefonte, Pennsylvania, do hereby proclaim March 17-23, 2024 as 

Pennsylvania 4-H Week in Bellefonte Borough and encourage all our citizens to 

acknowledge and celebrate 4-H for its valuable service and continued efforts to empower 

youth with a foundation of success for a lifetime. 

ADOPTED this 18th day of March 2024. 

          _____________________________________ 

             Gene “Buddy” Johnson, Mayor  

         Borough of Bellefonte 

              

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 75 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 76 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 77 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 78 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 79 of 128



February 2024 Parking Enforcement and Animal Control Report 

 

 

 

           

 

 

 

Total parking tickets issued:   369 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 80 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 81 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 82 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 83 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 84 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 85 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 86 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 87 of 128



MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Bellefonte Borough Council 
FROM:  Gina Thompson: HARB, Zoning & Planning Administrator  
SUBJECT: Office of Community Affairs Update 
DATE:  For Council Meeting March 18, 2024 

 
PLANNING: 

 
The Planning Commission met on Monday, March 11 at 5:00 p.m. in the Armory large room. 
The agenda and minutes are in your packet. I also included the handout that was provided to 
the members from the Centre County Planning and Community Development Office regarding 
the growth forecasting project. If you have any questions or would like to contribute feedback 
to this project, please reach out to me.  
 
Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO) Active Transportation Plan 
Steering Committee held our kick-off meeting on February 23, 2024. During this meeting we 
reviewed the project scope and schedule, literature review relevant to the project, various data 
collection efforts, crash data analysis of the region, and the public and stakeholder engagement 
process.  
 
The Steering Committee consists of roughly twenty-two representatives from across Centre 
County. It was a great meeting and I am honored to represent Bellefonte Borough in this 
county-wide project. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
The Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission will meet on March 21, 2024 at the Benner 
Township municipal building, 1224 Buffalo Run Road. The meeting begins at 6:00 p.m. and is 
open to the public.  
 

 
HARB: 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for March 26, 2024, at 8:30 a.m. Council Chambers.  
 
In collaboration with consultants, Landmarks SGA, we held a Public Meeting for the 
Bellefonte Historic Design Guidelines grant on February 27 from 8:30 to 10:00 a.m.  
 
Mailers were sent out to all residents and commercial property owners and tenants in the 
Historic District. We had a fantastic attendance for the meeting: over 40 people. The 
community provided valuable feedback for HARB and the Landmarks team regarding the 
necessary updates to the Design Guidelines. Among the feedback was a general consensus that 
high standards for our Historic District was critical in its preservation. A few community 
members mentioned a desire to find a way to promote our Historic District more publicly and 
also the need for education and guidance regarding the standards.  
 
Landmarks SGA gave a brief presentation providing the history and importance of historic 
preservation and specifically the value it brings to Bellefonte Borough. They covered the 
rationale and process for updating the Bellefonte Historic Design Guidelines. I helped to 
address specific questions about our town and the ordinance. Community members were then 
asked to add their feedback to a series of questions that were posted around the room:  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 88 of 128



1. When you hear the phrases “design guidelines” or “historic district standards,” what are 
the first words or thoughts that come to mind?  

2. What do you like and value about Bellefonte as a property owner, business owner, 
resident, or shopper? 

3. What do you see as roadblocks to improving your building or developing in Bellefonte?  
4. If you were to make improvements to Bellefonte and the physical appearance of its 

build environment, what would some of those improvements be?  
5. Do you have any favorite buildings in Bellefonte? If so, which one(s)? 
6. In terms of maintenance and upkeep of your building, what do you experience the most 

challenges with?  
 
Thank you to the council members that were able to attend! If you didn’t attend but would like 
to contribute feedback to any of these questions, please get in touch with me.  
 

 
 
More photos of the event can be accessed here: https://bellefontepa-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gthompson_bellefontepa_gov/ElKUKyCU0IRGjpfhKIys628BbB
16SnVyFrJ4jpnsgd7nZA?e=cmNNSZ  
 

  
ZONING: 

 
Ongoing projects include addressing emails and phone calls about zoning and planning 
questions, processing zoning permits, researching zoning and land development ordinances 
and laws, and connecting with new and established businesses to get them properly permitted 
with the Borough.  
 
A little more about the latter: For any new business, they are required to get permits through 
Borough Zoning and Centre Region Code. When I began working at the Borough in March 2021, 
I noticed that there was no formal permitting system for new businesses and many of them that 
came didn’t know or just neglected to get the necessary permits from CRCA. Therefore, I 
started the business permitting program and it’s been very successful.  
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 89 of 128

https://bellefontepa-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gthompson_bellefontepa_gov/ElKUKyCU0IRGjpfhKIys628BbB16SnVyFrJ4jpnsgd7nZA?e=cmNNSZ
https://bellefontepa-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gthompson_bellefontepa_gov/ElKUKyCU0IRGjpfhKIys628BbB16SnVyFrJ4jpnsgd7nZA?e=cmNNSZ
https://bellefontepa-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/gthompson_bellefontepa_gov/ElKUKyCU0IRGjpfhKIys628BbB16SnVyFrJ4jpnsgd7nZA?e=cmNNSZ


However, businesses that were already established prior to March 2021 likely did not have the 
proper permits from the Borough. Therefore, in conjunction with when the Fire Safety License 
inspection is due for CRCA (every three years), I use that opportunity to introduce myself to 
business owners and get them the paperwork they need to be properly permitted as a business 
in the Borough.  
 
An example of this success: Our billing department had the incorrect number of business units 
for a large downtown building. This is to no fault of the Biling Administrator but due to not 
having any formal permitting system for businesses and outdated information. That building 
was recently sold and, therefore, all residential units and business tenants required new fire 
safety inspections as per the CRCA code. I took that opportunity to work with our CRCA Fire 
Safety Inspector and the Property Manager of the building to go through the building and get 
accurate suite numbers and business tenant information for each space. The Business 
Administrator asked me personally if I could update her with the accurate number of 
businesses and residential units. That number rose significantly, which meant more revenue 
for the borough since the building owner could now be property billed for the number of 
tenants in regards to sewage, water, garbage, and recycling.  
 
Ask me about the business permitting program sometime! It’s been a highly successful 
collaborative effort between the Office of Community Affairs department at the Borough and 
Centre Region Code Administration.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

If you have any questions about the current projects, or would like additional information, please do 
not hesitate to contact Gina Thompson at gthompson@bellefontepa.gov. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 90 of 128



AGENDA 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION  
LARGE MEETING ROOM, ARMORY BUILDING 
301 NORTH SPRING STREET, BELLEFONTE 

DATE: MARCH 11TH, 2024 TIME: 5:00 P.M. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL:  
 

Mr. Robert Dannaker, Chairman 
Mr. Chris Morelli 
Mr. Mark Edwards  
Mr. James Mills 
Mr. David Lomison  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 8, 2024 meeting minutes.   
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 Elizabeth A. Lose, Assistant Director for the CC Planning and Community Development 

Office – discuss future land use as part of the overall county growth forecasting. 
 
LAND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES: None 
 
ORDINANCE ADDITIONS / UPDATES / AMENDMENTS: None 

 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 

Bellefonte Elementary School - updates 
• 2/5/24 – Council work session with HRG. No action of the LDP was taken at this 

time. Discussion included the Fire Department review and the traffic study and traffic 
concerns.  

• 2/5/24 - Draft legal agreement between BASD and Bellefonte Borough sent to 
Borough Solicitor for review. 

• 2/20/2024 – Jeff Stover reviewed the legal agreement and made some minor edits. 
Borough Council conditionally approved the BASD’s Land Development Plan for the 
elementary school along Airport Road. The proposed agreement, with any changes 
recommended by the borough solicitor, is to be accepted by the applicant. All 
unfinished components are to be submitted to the borough prior to final approval. 

• 2/28/2024 – Borough Zoning approved and plans forwarded to Centre Region Code.  
 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
 2/23/24 - Centre County MPO Active Transportation Steering Committee kick-off 

meeting  
 

 Upcoming: Lot Addition / Replot of Wagner Property at 396 E. Linn Street 
o This is currently in review by the County Planning Office 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT: ____1ST ____2ND   TIME: ______ 
 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 91 of 128



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
March 11, 2024 – 5:00 p.m.  

236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, PA  16823 
www.bellefonte.net 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
The March 11, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Planning Commission was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT  Robert Dannaker, Chair      
    Chris Morelli  
    Mark Edwards 
    David Lomison   
    James Mills, Secretary 
 
STAFF MEMBERS  Gina Thompson, Zoning Administrator   
    Julie Brooks, Assistant Public Works Superintendent  
 
GUESTS:   Elyse Crawford 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
Lomison motioned to approve the January 8, 2023 minutes. Edwards seconded.  Motion 
carried.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 

• Elyse Crawford, Planner for the Centre County Planning and Community Development 
Office, was present to discuss land use as part of the overall county growth forecasting.  

o The Nittany Valley Planning Commission meeting will be held next week. 
 The projects highlighted for Bellefonte include: 

 
 Elementary School 

• A member raised a question regarding the Bellefonte Elementary 
building and if there are any future plans for that site. 

• Which buildings are going to close? 
 

 Waterfront District (hotel, parking, condos, boutiques) 
• Hotel project 

o This project is on hold. The organizers are trying to work 
with the grant holders to extend the grants that were 
awarded.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 92 of 128

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Planning Commission Meeting 
March 11, 2024, Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 
 

o There are no definitive plans for a start date for this 
project.  

o Current high building/construction costs are a major issue 
 

• Trail Project (trail from Bellefonte to Milesburg) 
o First presented in 2018 
o $6.5 million to do 2 miles of Rail Trail 
o Private land owners were unwilling to participate in or 

cooperate with the project – so there needed to be several 
areas with stream crossings. Bridges are expensive. 

 
 Centre Crest Building 

• There are zoning issues as this is in the R2 district 
• Children and Youth Services might be looking at this site 

 
 Bellefonte Works (Water Authority) 

• Approval of state funding for upgrades – will upgrades help to 
maintain or create new jobs. 

 
 Armory Building 

• The building is being renovated to be used as Borough offices and 
meeting spaces. 

• The Borough may lease open spaces to outside interested parties. 
• The space may also be available for rental for small events. 
• The Armory Building is located in an R2 district. 

 
 Honorable Mentions (Outside the Borough): 

• New Geisinger by Weis 
• Old Weis building  
• Black Walnut Body Works 
• Vacant Buildings  
• Titan Hollow 
• OLD Armory (this project is on hold) 

 
 
LAND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES 
• NONE 

 
 
ORDINANCE ADDITIONS / UPDATES / AMENDMENTS: (in order of priority) 
• NONE 

 
ADD ORDINANCES  
• NONE 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 93 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Planning Commission Meeting 
March 11, 2024, Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
• Bellefonte Elementary School - Update 

 
• 2/5/24 – Council work session with HRG. No action of the LDP was taken at this  
time. Discussion included the Fire Department review and the traffic study and 
traffic concerns. 
  
• 2/5/24 - Draft legal agreement between BASD and Bellefonte Borough sent to  
Borough Solicitor for review. 
 
• 2/20/2024 – Jeff Stover reviewed the legal agreement and made some minor 
edits. Borough Council conditionally approved the BASD’s Land Development Plan 
for the elementary school along Airport Road. The proposed agreement, with any 
changes recommended by the borough solicitor, is to be accepted by the applicant. 
All unfinished components are to be submitted to the borough prior to final 
approval. 
 
• 2/28/2024 – Borough Zoning approved and plans forwarded to Centre Region 
Code. 
 

• Walt Schneider is a consult and representative for the Fire Company to help resolve 
any issues with safety and fire plans 
 

 
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
• The Vape shop by the Railroad and Pelican – signs need to be taken down 
 
• 2/23/24 - Centre County MPO Active Transportation Steering Committee kick-off meeting 

o Scope and Sequence of their Transportation plan. Slated to be done by the end of 
the year. 

o Multi-Modal Transportation 
 
• Upcoming: Lot Addition / Replot of Wagner Property at 396 E. Linn Street 

o Currently under review by the County Planning office 
o May need a variance as it is non-conforming 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT   
Morelli motioned to adjourn. Edwards seconded. Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
6:10p.m.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 94 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 95 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 96 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 97 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 98 of 128



 

 
 

To: Council 

From: Ralph 

Date: March 14, 2024 

Subject: Borough Manager’s Report – February 2024 
 
Operations/Staff Updates: 

➢ ADA Updates per DOJ Settlement Agreement – Staff and the DOJ rep. are 

working on an addendum to the Settlement Agreement. All implementation deadlines 

have been extended.   

➢ Armory building/Spring Street – construction for the elevator is complete except 

for a punch list and the formal elevator inspection.  The speaker system will be adjusted 

after additional sound panels are installed (estimated time frame is the end of March).  

In April, borough personnel will start relocating offices (filing cabinets, etc.) from the 2nd 

floor of the current borough building to the 2nd floor the Armory building.      

➢ Bandshell Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – A meeting was held on 

March 4th.  The bandshell committee is planning to downsize the project.  They were 

asked to work on the checklist, specifically getting something in writing from Penn DoT 

regarding highway occupancy.       

➢ Big Spring Cover project – DEP has requested a feasibility study for the 

Authority’s desired concept.  The Authority will review the feasibility study proposal, 

along with other design concepts, at their April meeting. The project is tentatively 

slated for bidding and construction in 2025.   

➢  Former National Guard Armory property along Zion Road – The owner has 

put a hold on the brewery project due to high cost estimates to renovate the 

buildings.  No further updates have been received.     

  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 99 of 128



➢ Kepler Pool /Nittany Valley Rec. Authority – The group is planning to update 

borough council at the March 18th work session.   

➢ New Elementary School along Airport Road – This project was reviewed at the 

February 5th council work session.  Conditional approval was granted by borough council 

at their February 19th meeting.   

➢ Parks/Governors Park/Pickle Ball – Don and I met (November 2023) with 

Shawn Thompson, YMCA Director at Governors Park.  Shawn will be submitting a 

proposal to take the tennis court and lay it out for four pickle ball courts.  We will 

get the proposal to council once received.   

➢ Parks/seasonal personnel – The crews are back to clean up the parks and get 

things in order for the season.   

➢ Parkview Heights Stormwater Project – work has begun on this project. There are 

issues with the existing water and sewer lines being in the way of the new storm drain 

pipe.  Work is underway to resolve these issues.  Don will have a memo in the 3/18 

packet.  

➢ Pennsylvania Highlands Community College (PHCC) – The PHCC is coming 

to Bellefonte/Centre County.  They have signed a lease for space in the Match 

Factory.  They plan to start classes in the Fall of 2024.  I plan to put an official 

welcome on an upcoming council agenda.   

➢ Personnel – Our openings have been filled.  Just a reminder that our non-uniform or 

public works union contract expires at the end of 2024.  We are asking department 

heads for input on changes to the contract.  Council will need to decide how they want 

to be involved – officers of council, special committee, etc.   

➢ Police Department Upgrades – the police department will move from the first floor 

to the second floor (current space of the general offices) after the General Offices move 

to the Armory building.  The existing first floor police department space will have some 

renovating done after the move to the second floor.  The Armory Committee will do a 

walk-through with Mike Leaky, architect, of the existing police department space on 

March 18th.      

➢ SEDA-COG Joint Rail Authority (JRA) RR Spur along Potter Street – council 

has approved the purchase of the spur with the rail conditional upon having an 

agreement with Bellefonte Historical Railroad Society (BHRS) regarding access and 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 100 of 128



use of the spur.  We have to determine the best and most cost-effective way to 

proceed as the spur will require a subdivision plan.    

➢ Streets – Spring is here!  The street crew will be busy cleaning up streets from 

winter.  They will then move into painting all yellow and white lines.   

➢ Streets/Columbia Gas work  – work has started up again and is progressing onto 

Wilson and East Linn Streets.  We had a resident ask about a curb 

replacement/installation program.  In the past, the borough had offered an optional 

program where residents could make arrangements with the contractor to have curbing 

installed along the front of their property.  We are checking with Columbia Gas as to the 

contractor for paving/curbing.  Once we have all of the details, we will put it out so that 

residents can make arrangements for curbing installation directly with the contractor.      

➢ Streets/Traffic Signal at Parkview and Zion Update – The design phase is 

underway.  The Borough did not receive grant funding for this project.  Staff is looking 

for funding possibilities.   

➢ Streets/Downtown lighting/stamped crosswalks/flashing lights at crosswalks 

– Late in the budget process, we began talking about doing a larger downtown 

improvement project which would replace the current street lighting (including the 

conduit under the sidewalk), finish the street crosswalk imprinting, and add the flashing 

lights at crosswalks.  We would use the added millage increase in the Street lighting fund 

toward making a loan payment.  We will also be looking for grant funding.  The increase 

was approved in December.  We are actively talking to engineering firms about getting a 

proposal from them – they would assist with developing the specifications, Penn DoT 

permits, bidding, etc.  

➢ Waterfront development – the owners are seeking additional state funding.  

There is a grant application on the March 18th council agenda.     

 

February   Meetings/Activities Attended 

1 ➢  

2 ➢ Council agenda planning meeting  
➢ Meeting with Jim Lanning – watershed issues  

3 ➢  

4 ➢  

5 ➢ Department head meeting  
➢ Council work session and business meeting  

6 ➢ Staff meeting  
➢ Borough Authority meeting  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 101 of 128



7 ➢ Elevator job conference  
➢ Airport committee meeting  

8 ➢ Municipal Retirement Trust subcommittee conference call  
➢ Personnel meeting/Step 2 hearing re: wastewater plant employee 

9 ➢  

10 ➢  

11 ➢  

12 ➢ Phone call – borough solicitor  
13 ➢  Pennsylvania Highlands Community College (PHCC) zoom meeting  
14 ➢  Meeting with County rep – available human services for homeless  

15 ➢ Council meeting agenda planning  
➢ Dept. of Justice/sign language for meetings – follow up phone call  

16 ➢  

17 ➢  
18 ➢  

19 ➢  

20 ➢ Department head meeting 
➢ Armory Building Committee meeting  
➢ Council work session and business meeting  

21 ➢ Elevator job conference  
➢ Airport committee meeting  
➢ Meeting with IT rep. – Armory building and office moving  

22 ➢ Zoom meeting the medical marijuana dispensary rep.  – zoning  
➢ Spring Creek Watershed Commission – Authorities committee mtg. 
➢ Airport Authority Meeting  

23 ➢ Phone call – personnel issue -  HR solicitor  

24 ➢  

25 ➢  

26 ➢  PSAB committee conference call 

27 ➢  

28 ➢  PHCC Centre County Advisory Council meeting 

29 ➢  Council agenda planning meeting  
➢  Meeting with CATA and Benner Twp. reps – discuss service options  
➢  Meeting with resident – regularly stung by bees kept by neighbor  

 ➢  
 ➢  

 

Activities 
Work session and Council Agenda formatting and preparation 

Agenda/Meeting preparation and follow up, coordinate with staff – directives, policy 
questions  

Unscheduled, informal, meetings, calls, emails to/from staff – Department day-to-day 
operations  

Correspondence – elected, fellow staff, residents, business owners, other government 
staff, realtors, customers, etc. via emails, phone calls, letters  

Draft meeting minutes review  
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 102 of 128



MEMO 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

For Council meeting March 18, 2024 

Bellefonte Borough Council  

Julie Brooks 

Bellefonte Intervalley Area Chamber of Commerce Update 

March meeting points of interest 

The Bellefonte Intervalley Area Chamber of Commerce met on March 6, 2024 
approved meeting minutes are included from the February 7, 2024 meeting. 

Main discussions centered on contact with members, board member changes and 
volunteers.

The ice-skating rink was taken down and board members were reminded to attend 
the March 18 council work session if they had additional concerns on CATA service 
in the partnership report for Bellefonte Borough.  

Next meeting is April 3, 2024 7:30 AM at the train station.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 103 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 104 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 105 of 128



Solar Co-op update: 
:  
Monday March 11th the Solar Co-op opened, residents can now visit the website and sign up. 
There are Bellefonte residents using solar, see their stories on the website: 
 
https://www.solarunitedneighbors.org/success-stories/duane-and-lisa-bellefonte-pennsylvania  
 
Please note, March 25th there is an informational meeting at Schlow Library 211 Allen Street State 
College PA RSVP here 
 
 
 
We worked with the co-op and included information on the co-op in our Spring newsletter sent to all 
residents. There was a press release for the March 11th launch I will include in my next report. The 
following post from Solar Co-op will be posted on the Borough website: 
 
 
 
 
We’re joining forces with Solar United Neighbors to help people save money on their utility bills through 
the Centre County Solar and EV Charger Co-op! By joining the solar co-op, you’ll learn about solar 
energy and how to get the best rates from an installer.  
 
Have you ever thought about putting solar panels on your roof? Join us and nonprofit Solar United 
Neighbors (SUN) at our Solar 101 information session on March 25 to learn more about going solar with 
the Centre County Solar and EV Charger Co-op! You’ll learn about solar technology, financing, and tax 
incentives, meet SUN’s solar experts, and get your solar questions answered. RSVP here. 
 
The solar co-op helps homeowners and small businesses in Centre County learn about solar and 
purchase panels at a group rate from a single installer. After a competitive bidding process facilitated by 
SUN, a group of volunteers from the co-op will select a solar company to complete the co-op's 
installations. Joining does not obligate you to purchase solar. Sign up today!  

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 106 of 128

https://www.solarunitedneighbors.org/success-stories/duane-and-lisa-bellefonte-pennsylvania
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/centre-county-2024-solar-101-schlow-centre-region-library-tickets-837851916637?aff=oddtdtcreator
http://solarunitedneighbors.org/CentreCounty
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/centre-county-2024-solar-101-schlow-centre-region-library-tickets-837851916637?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/centre-county-2024-solar-101-schlow-centre-region-library-tickets-837851916637?aff=oddtdtcreator
http://solarunitedneighbors.org/CentreCounty


BELLEFONTE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY  

MEETING MINUTES  

REGULAR MEETING 
March 5, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

236 West Lamb Street 

Bellefonte, PA  16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order March 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ROLL CALL  Authority members present:     

   Mr. Joe Beigle  

   Mr. Greg Brown   

   Mr. Jon Eaton  

   Mr. Joe Falcone 

   Mr. Frank (Buddy) Halderman (EXCUSED) 

   Mr. Doug Johnson  

   Mr. Mike Schmidt 

 

                            Staff      

Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

   Mr. Frank Noll, WWTP Superintendent 

   Mr. Shannon Struble, WWTP Assistant Superintendent 

   Mr. Matt Auman, Public Works Superintendent 

   Ms. Julie Brooks, Public Works Assistant Superintendent   

  Engineer:  Chris Roelke   

              

 

MINUTES  

A motion was made by Beigle and seconded by Brown to approve the minutes from February 6, 

2024. No discussion. Motion carried.  

 

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  

NONE  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT/COMMUNICATIONS- ORAL 

NONE  

 

COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 107 of 128

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Authority 

Mar 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 

Email regarding the Spring Creek Watershed Commission (SCWC) annual “State of the 

Watershed” meeting on March 28, 2024, 9am-1pm in the Large Meeting room in the Armory 

Building.  

 

FINANCIALS 

Budget v. Actual January 2024 

 

Beigle motioned and Brown seconded to approve the financial report. No discussion. Motion 

carried.  

 

ENGINEER’S REPORT  

The engineer highlighted several projects worked on in February. 

• Pump house Electrical Project 

• Chapter 94 Report (Wasteload Manager - WWTP) 

• Annual Pre-Treatment Report  

• Finishing the Proposal for the Big Spring Cover Project 

 

SEWER REPORT (Superintendent) 

The Superintendent highlighted the details of various projects and repairs completed in February. 

 

Bulk Water sales for February: 5,600g 

 

In February the Authority met with Martz Technologies to discuss several issues with the I/O work 

in the Control Room. They agreed to replace a VFD and power supply. 

 

There was also a discussion regarding the air conditioning in the electrical room – temporary and 

permanent solutions. 

 

WATER REPORT 

Details were offered regarding projects and repairs completed in February.  

 

OLD BUSINESS    

Big Spring Cover Project 

• The feasibility study cost estimate is complete and will be sent tomorrow.  

• The main dilemma is that DEP must approve the design  

• Authority does not want to block the view of the pumphouse which makes it difficult to 

come up with a feasible design. 

• The feasibility study is designed to answer most of the questions for DEP.  

 

Penn Eagle Filling Station update  

• An agreement is close to being finished 

 

The Corning Water Tank – AT&T wants to change out the antenna. 

• Discussion regarding cables and welding and other issues.  

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 108 of 128



Bellefonte Borough Authority 

Mar 5, 2024 Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 

The Shantel Cable Company is interested in getting space within the fence of the Hughes Street 

Water Tank to place a generator. An agreement is being negotiated for this project.  

 

Parkview Heights update: (Wall on the Sewer line near Pine Circle) 

• The attorneys are involved.  

• It was noted again that the property owner did not apply for any building permits for any 

of the work done on the property. 

• A member asked if it’s possible to be a little more aggressive with correspondence and 

action.  

• The property owner asked if it was possible to purchase some of the park property but the 

Borough and Authority are not willing to do that. The park was purchased with grant money 

and is not for sale. 

• It was agreed that the Authority Attorneys should go “full speed ahead” on this project.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Daily Water Withdrawal February 2024 

 

Spring-Benner-Walker Area Joint Meeting Minutes January 22nd & February 12th, 2024 

 

DISCUSSION 

There was a discussion regarding E-Billing as a cost savings.  

 

Discussion regarding Biosolids.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Falcone motioned and Eaton seconded to adjourn tonight’s meeting. No discussion. Motion 

carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm. 

 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 109 of 128



Centre County Airport Authority 

Meeting Minutes, February 22nd, 2024 
 

Attending: C. Groshel; D. Johnson via Zoom; R. Finley; G. Khoury; D. Gray;  

H. Mose; W. Steudler; R. Stewart   

 

Additional Attendees: J. Meyer C.M., Executive Director, CCAA; T. Benson, Legal 

Counsel for the Authority; Gina Catalano, Interested Citizen; Tom Walenchok and John 

Taylor with Baker Tilly, via Zoom. 

 

The meeting was convened at 7:00 PM by C. Groshel.  

Public Comments:   

Gina Catalano, 965 Fox Hill Road, explained that she is an Uber driver who lives on Fox 

Hill Road. Her residence is in a “no-service boundary” for Uber calls.  The no-service 

boundary was created to solve a price-fixing scheme being undertaken by some Uber 

drivers who were picking up customers at the airport.  Ms. Catalano is asking if the 

boundary could be moved so that her residence is not inside the boundary.  J. Meyer 

will contact Uber regarding the boundary and work toward a solution.      

1.  Presentation from Authority Auditors for six-month audit 

Tom Walenchok and John Taylor of Baker Tilly provided an overview of the six-month 

draft audit. They explained the responsibilities of Baker Tilly and management for the 

process.  There was a finding related to PFC revenue not being held in an interest-

bearing account. J. Meyer has reminded the Authority board that these funds are held 

by Penn State; not the Authority.   Additionally, Penn DoT did not charge interest on a 

long-term debt for a period of time.  The Auditors confirmed that interest should have 

been charged by Penn DoT in the amount of $47,529.  Overall, the draft audit will 

result in a clean opinion. No action was taken at this time.   

2.  Approval of the January 25th, 2024 Meeting Minutes:   

Motion for approval was made by D. Gray.  R. Finley seconded the motion.  The 

motion was unanimously approved.  

 

3.  Financial Statements for January:  

 a. Schedule of Budget Annual vs. Actual YTD 

 b. Statements of Assets, Liabilities & Equity  

 c. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures YTD  

  d. Statement of Cash Flows YTD  

 e. Excel Budget Format Rev & Exp   

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 110 of 128



R. Finley provided an overview of the financial statements.  No unusual 

factors.  The parking revenue is down as a result of less activity at the airport 

this time of the year.  Due to the terms of the contract with the parking 

operator, they get the gross receipts to a specified amount first at the 

beginning of a new fiscal year.  February is the first month of the fiscal year 

for the parking vendor contract.  As mentioned previously, there is a desire to 

improve the financial statements regarding operating and capital accounting.     

 

G. Khoury made a motion to accept the Report. D. Gray seconded the motion.  

The motion was unanimously approved.   

 

4. Executive Director’s Report – J. Meyer:   
 

 J. Meyer suggested that we keep the enplanement report on a calendar year.  

The load factors remain high with fewer flights available. 

 

 J. Meyer provided an overview of the parking revenue for the period.  The 

contract with Republic Parking will expire in 2026.  There was discussion about 

looking at all of the options and possibly forming a committee for this purpose 

later in the year.    
 

 5. Committee Reports:  

 

  a. Boarding Bridges – G. Khoury:  

   

There was a meeting with B. Rodgers related to project funding.  It is 

doubtful that there will be funding adequate to construct four boarding 

bridges in the near term, so Mead & Hunt will design for two boarding 

bridges.  B. Rodgers will move around available funding to cover the 

design costs.  Tentatively, construction may happen in FY25, if federal 

discretionary funding can be obtained in the next round.  It was 

suggested that the Authority start looking into a feasibility study for 

terminal renovations to accommodate the two additional boarding 

bridges – walkways, second floor, etc.     

 

b.      HR – H. Mose: 

 

 R. Finley made a motion to go into Executive Session. The motion was 

seconded by W. Steudler. The motion was unanimously approved.   

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 111 of 128



D. Gray made a motion to end the Executive Session and to return to the 

regular meeting.  The motion was seconded by R. Finley.  The motion was 

unanimously approved.   

 

H. Mose made a motion to approve the Plan Documents related to a 457B 

retirement plan as described.  The HR Committee will finalize the details.  

G. Khoury seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.         

 

6.    Continuing Business: None  

 

7. New Business:   

a.  State College Regional / FAA Title VI Plan 

J. Meyer directed the Board to the McFarland Johnson consultant proposal in the 

agenda materials.  This consultant would help the Authority and PSU with all 

Title VI, Civil Rights Act, DBE forms for the FAA.  The cost is a lump sum fee of 

$20,695.  The Authority and PSU are to split this cost.   

R. Finley made a motion to accept the consultant proposal with the cost split as 

described.  The motion was seconded by D. Gray. The motion was unanimously 

approved.    

 

Around the Room: It was suggested that Authority members have and use an 

Authority email address.   

      

 Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 112 of 128



CENTRE REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
MINUTES DRAFT 

January 9, 2024 
  
Mr. Norenberg called the January 9, 2024, hybrid meeting of the Centre Region Council of Governments 
(COG) Public Safety Committee to order at 12:20 pm. 
 
Members Present (In-Person): Omari Patterson, Ferguson Township; Tracey Moriarty, Harris Township 
 
Members Present (Remotely): Susan Trainor, College Township; Kevin Kassab, State College Borough; 
Pamela Robb, Patton Township; Patti Hartle, Halfmoon Township. 
 
Others Present (In-Person): Mr Norenberg, COG Executive Director; Mr Binkley, Centre Region COG 
Office of Administration; Mr Rawson, Centre LifeLink; Mr Kauffman, Fire Protection Program Director; 
Mr Risley, Emergency Management Coordinator; Mr Schneider, CRCA Agency Director; Mr Bittner, 
PSU Emergency Management; Mr Morales, PSU; Mr Brytczuk, PSU Emergency Services; Ms Baker, 
CRCA Administrative Services Manager; and Ms Strouse, Recording Secretary.  
 
Others Present (Remotely): Mr Asendorf, COG Finance; Mr Warner, CRCA;  Ms Brandt, SCASD 
 
INTRODUCTION OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF (0:00:57) 

The members of the Public Safety Committee and staff introduced themselves.   

PUBLIC COMMENTS (0:02:48) 

There were no public comments. 

COG MEETING ETIQUETTE (0:03:07) 

Mr. Norenberg reviewed the COG meeting etiquette and expectations established and adopted by the 
COG General Forum in November 2018. 

COG ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT (0:07:01) 

Mr. Norenberg reviewed the COG Articles of Agreement, highlighting the responsibilities of the Public 
Safety Committee. 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS (0:09:16) 

Mr. Norenberg opened the floor for nominations for the Public Safety Committee Chair. 

Ms. Trainor made a nomination to appoint Ms. Robb as Chair of the 2024 Public Safety 
Committee.  Ms. Robb was elected by acclamation. 

 
Ms. Robb opened the floor for nominations for the Public Safety Committee Vice-Chair. 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 113 of 128



Public Safety Committee Minutes 
January 9, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 

Ms. Robb made a nomination to appoint Ms. Trainor as Vice-Chair of the 2024 Public Safety 
Committee.   Ms. Trainer was elected by acclamation. 

 
NEW AGENDA ITEMS (0:11:29) 

Ms. Robb asked if the Committee had agenda items to add.  Mr. Norenberg reviewed the new state law 
regarding the addition of agenda items. 

MINUTES  (0:13:22) 

A motion was made by Ms. Trainor and seconded by Mr. Kassab that “the minutes of the 
October 10, 2023, meeting of the Public Safety Committee be accepted as presented.” 

 
The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
MEETING DATES, TIME, AND LOCATION (0:14:00) 

A motion was made by Ms. Trainor and seconded by Mr. Kassab that “The Public Safety 
Committee adopt the following 2024 meeting schedule with all sessions beginning at 12:15 pm. 
 

2024      

January 9 April 9  July 9 October 8 

February 13 May 14  August 13 November 12 

March 12 June 11  September 10 December 10” 

 
The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR (0:17:00) 

Mr. Kauffman introduced Mr. Jonathan Risley, the Assistant Chief for Emergency Management for the 
Centre Regional Fire Protection Program.  Mr. Kauffman explained that the Joint Articles of Agreement 
authorizes the Centre Region Council of Government to recommend the appointment of the Emergency 
Management Coordinator and the Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator.  Staff recommends that 
the Committee appoint Mr. Risely and Mr. Hoover to these positions.   

A motion was made by Ms Trainor and seconded by Ms Hartle that “The Public Safety 
Committee recommends the Executive Committee that Jonathan Risely be appointed as the 
Centre Region Emergency Management Coordinator and Derek Hoover as the Centre Region 
Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator.” 

The motion passed unanimously. 

CONFIRMATION OF ALPHA FIRE COMPANY COMMAND OFFICERS (0:22:21) 

Mr. Kauffman explained that the COG General Forum formally confirms recommendations for the 
Alpha Fire Company Command Officers in January.   
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 114 of 128



Public Safety Committee Minutes 
January 9, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Patterson and seconded by Mr. Kassab that “The Public Safety 
Committee recommends to the Executive Committee the appointment of the 2024 Alpha Fire 
Company Command Officers and the Fire Police Officers.”  
 

The motion carried 4-0-2.  Halfmoon Township and Harris Township abstained. 
 
RE-APPOINTMENT OF CENTRE REGION FIRE MARSHALS (0:30:43) 
 
Mr. Kauffman explained that the Centre Region Fire Marshal and Assistant Fire Marshals are appointed 
for two-year terms by the General Forum.   
 

A motion was made by Ms. Trainor and seconded by Mr. Kassab that “The Public Safety 
Committee recommends to the Executive Committee the reappointment of the Centre Region 
Fire Marshals and Assistant Fire Marshals.” 

 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPOINTMENT OF CENTRE REGION ASSISTANT FIRE MARSHAL (0:33:00) 

Mr Kauffman explained that there was a vacancy for an Assistant Fire Marshall.  He recommended the 
appointment of Vincent Finochio for the position. 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Patterson and seconded by Ms. Moriarty that “The Public Safety 
Committee recommends to the Executive Committee the appointment of Assistant Fire 
Marshal Vincent Finochio.” 
 

The motion passed unanimously. 
 
STAFF UPDATES (0:34:19) 

Mr. Schneider reported on the following Code Administration items: 

• Initiatives in the Code Administration for 2024: 

o Updating Fire Alarm and False Alarm changes, as adopted in the Property Maintenance 
Code 

o Electronic Plan Review/Plan Submission 
o Credit card payment processing 
o Citizen online complaint portal 
o 2021 ICC Building Codes under consideration for State Adoption for implantation in 

2025 
o Created and presented a Property Maintenance Boot Camp; the presentation will be 

recorded and shared on our website so the rental housing process can be viewed any time 
o The joint effort with Fire Administration to implement four new shared positions, expect 

2nd Quarter hiring 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 115 of 128



Public Safety Committee Minutes 
January 9, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 

o Four significant projects that we will follow this year: Hetzel Hi-rise, Nittany Lion Inn, 
Toftrees Resort, and the Mt. Nittany Medical Center 

 

Mr. Kauffman reports on the following Regional Fire Protection items: 

• 2024 Initiatives for Regional Fire Protection 

o Alpha Volunteer Fire Company turns 125 years old this year; a celebration is being 
planned for July 

o The 2023 Annual Regional Fire Protection year-in-review report will be presented in 
February 

o Further discussion on the joint Fire/Code positions 
o The Penn State Centre Region Fire Service Agreement will be reviewed 
o Strategic plan for career staffing  

 
• There was a milestone increase in the number of responses in 2023, with 1,425 incidents 

• In The last quarter, volunteer hours increased by 1,033, and in 2023, volunteer hours increased by 
11,260.    

Mr. Kauffman reported on the following Emergency Management items: 

• 2024 Initiatives include: 

o Update Joint EOC plan with Penn State 
o Final draft of the Penn State/Centre Region Emergency Management Agreement  
o EMS provider updates 
o Emergency Management Council reports 
o Emergency Services, Penn Dot and Utilities joint meeting 
o  Code Red Alerting System 

 

ADJOURNMENT (1:05:32) 

With no further business, on January 9, 2024, the COG Public Safety Committee meeting was adjourned 
at 1:26 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Tammy Strouse 
Recording Secretary 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 116 of 128



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 WORKPLACE SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING  

7:30 AM   

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21ST, 2024 

AGENDA 

Members: 

Steve Caldana (Member, Refuse) Chair Jason Ostroskie (Member, Streets) V. Chair 

Samuel Horner (Member, Refuse) Shannon Struble (Member, WWTP- Mgmt) 

Bill Witmer (Member, Police)  Matt Auman (Member, PW-Mgmt)  

Scott Rhoat (Member, EMS) Julie Brooks (Member, Mgmt)  

Tim Schreffler (Member, Fire Dept)  Randy Brachbill (Member, Council Rep)         

Seth Klinefelter (Member, WWTP)   VACANT (Member, Water)  

Administrative:   Alyssa Doherty 

    

Guests: Ralph W Stewart 

  Don Holderman 

  Barb Smith 

  April Ressler 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES –January 17th, 2024    1st                                   2nd 

 

OLD BUSINESS  

➢ Safety Concern Forms Review  

➢ Recent safety incidents or near misses review 

➢ 1st Quarter Facility Inspection-Wastewater Treatment Plant- deadline March 31, 2024 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

➢ Video- Job Safety Analysis: Safety Awareness and You-Concise- 10 minutes 

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS/ FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 

➢ Please try to limit all comments to three minutes maximum.  

 

NEXT MEETING  

➢ The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 20th, 2024 @ 7:30 AM.  

 

ADJOURNMENT    1st                                           2nd                 @                         AM 
 

 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 117 of 128



 

 

BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE 

WORKPLACE SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17TH, 2024, 7:30 A.M. 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH BUILDING COUNCIL ROOM 

 
Members Present:     

Jason Ostroskie (Member, streets) 

Randy Brachbill (Member, Council Rep)-Zoom 

Steve Caldana (Member, Water) Chair 

Sam Horner (Member, Refuse)  

Julie Brooks (Member, Mgmt) 

Seth Klinefelter (Member, WWTP) 

Matt Auman (Member, Mgmt) 

Bill Witmer (Member, Police) 

Scott Rhoat (Member, EMS)  

 

Members Absent:  

Shannon Struble (Member, WWTP-Mgmt) 

Tim Schreffler (Member, Fire Dept) 

 

Administrative:   Alyssa Doherty 

 

Guests: Barb Smith, Teeter Group 

             

CALL TO ORDER:  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 20th, 2023 

Mr. Brachbill moved to approve the meeting minutes. Mr. Auman seconded.  Motion carried.  

OLD BUSINESS:   

Safety Concern Forms Review: None. 

 

Recent Safety incidents or near-miss reviews: One accident occurred at the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant. The Employee was opening a bottle of fuel additive and was sprayed in the 

face. The Safety Committee recommended the use of Safety Glasses when opening chemicals/ 

fuel additives.  

 

1st Quarter Facility Inspection-Wastewater Treatment Plant-deadline March 31st, 2024: 

Julie Brooks, Matt Auman, Shannon Struble, Seth Klinefelter and Craig Herrold will preform the 

inspection before the deadline.  

 

NEW BUSINESS:    

Video: Accident Investigation (13 Minutes): After the completion of the video, the Committee 

completed a quiz as a group and reviewed the answers. Barb Smith commented sometimes it is 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 118 of 128



 

 

hard to find the root cause but when digging deeper its usually found. Always ask yourself Why 

five times to get to the root cause.   

 

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS/ FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER:  

Seth Klinefelter mentioned the WWTP currently has one guy working the 11 pm-7 am or 3 pm-

11 pm shift alone. If the employee would fall in the tank there would be no one to help them. If 

the only employee working the shift then removing the tanks from rounds may be beneficial for 

safety. Seth plans to talk with Frank and Shannon on this.   

 

NEXT MEETING: The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 17th, 2024, @ 7:30 

a.m.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Auman moved to adjourn. Mr. Ostroskie seconded the motion.  Motion 

carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:55 a.m.   

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 119 of 128



JOB SAFETY ANALYSIS, SAFETY AWARENESS AND YOU (Concise) 
REVIEW QUIZ 

 
Name___________________________________Date_________________________________ 
 
Please provide answers to the following to show how well you understand the information presented during this program. 
 
1. The ultimate goal of a job safety analysis is to reduce risk or hazards to as low as reasonably practical to 
protect workers from injury or illness. 
 

a. true 
b. false 
 
2. The only time a job safety analysis should be performed is when a new job task has been introduced into the 
workplace. 
 

a. true 
b. false 
 
3. You should wait until the job safety analysis is completed before correcting obvious hazards. 
 

a. true 
b. false 
 
4. Why should a list of job steps be reviewed with the worker who performed the job? 
a. to find out if he or she committed an unsafe act 
b. to make sure no tools or equipment malfunctioned while performing the job 
c. to make sure no steps have been omitted 
 
5. The first choice in controlling hazards is to eliminate it by removing it from the area. 
 

a. true 
b. false 
 
6. What is the final option for controlling hazards if they can’t be controlled by another other means? 
 

a. administrative controls 
b. engineering controls 
c. personal protective equipment  
 
7. Hazard recognition is like a personal version of a job safety analysis. 
 

a. true 
b. false 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 120 of 128



TITLE:  4743  JOB SAFETY ANALYSIS,  
SAFETY AWARENESS AND YOU (Concise) 

 
LENGTH: 10 MINUTES                       PRODUCTION YEAR:  2013 
 
PROGRAM SYNOPSIS: 
While there are countless methods used to protect workers from injury, each method shares a common root.  The genesis of all injury 
prevention methods is an understanding and awareness of the hazards to which a worker may be exposed.  In other words, the company and 
the worker must be aware of a hazard before that hazard can be controlled.  This program discusses how the shared duty of safety 
awareness and hazard recognition helps prevent injury.  Also, the process of developing a successful job safety analysis is explained, 
including the sequence of dividing a job into steps, analyzing those steps for hazards and creating control measures for each step.   
 
PROGRAM OBJECTIVES: After watching the program, the participant will be able to explain the following: 
• What a job safety analysis and when one should be performed; 
• What information a completed JSA should contain; 
• How the process of developing a JSA works; 
• What safety awareness is. 
 
PROGRAM OUTLINE 
 

JOB SAFETY ANALYSIS 
• The ultimate goal of a job safety analysis is to reduce the risks or hazards of a task, process or procedure to as low as reasonably 
practical to protect workers from injury or illness.  
• Of course for a JSA to be helpful, it must be done prior to the job being performed and its finding must be implemented into engineering 
controls, safe work practices and procedures. 
• This is why a job safety analysis should be performed anytime a new job task is introduced into the workplace as well as anytime a 
current job task is changed or modified. 
• Each JSA should also be periodically reviewed to ensure it remains accurate and effective. 
Information On A JSA 
• A successful job safety analysis will produce a document that is easy to understand, can be reviewed with employees during orientation or 
safety meetings and can be included in a worker’s job description.  
• A finished JSA will typically contain the following important information:  a description of the job task to be performed, a listing of the basic 
steps required to complete the job, a listing of the potential hazards which may be encountered during each step and a list of measures to be 
taken during each step to control those hazards. 
• Employees must be mindful that the existence of a job safety analysis alone will not make a job safe.  Injuries will still occur if the JSA is 
not fully implemented by both management and workers. 
• The job safety analysis for most new job tasks are typically conducted by management and safety professionals; however workers are 
often part of the assessment team. 
• In addition, workers may discover a job task that doesn’t currently have a written job safety analysis and be asked to perform one on their 
own. 
• Safety committee members, frontline supervisors and experienced workers may also frequently be asked to review existing JSA’s and 
offer suggested changes. 
• No matter who conducts a job safety analysis, it is important to participate if you are asked to do so.  You may have unique or specific 
knowledge about the hazards involved.  Involvement by knowledgeable workers helps ensure a top-quality analysis.  
• Your participation will also indicate to others that you are committed to the safety effort of the organization.  Your example makes it more 
likely that others will also participate.  
Good Starting Information 
• When conducting a JSA, a good starting point is to review any incidents related to the task in question which have resulted in injuries, 
property damage or close calls. 
• This information may indicate that existing controls, if any, aren’t sufficient and may provide clues to new control measures which may 
need to be implemented. 
• You should then consult with experienced employees to learn about the hazards they have noticed and to get their ideas on eliminating 
and controlling those hazards. 
• Of course, if any hazard is identified that poses an immediate danger to a workers life or health, take immediate action to prevent an 
injury.  Do not wait until the job safety analysis is completed before correcting obvious hazards. 
Prioritize Jobs To Review 
• To help decide which jobs to analysis first, make a list and rank them by priority.  List jobs with hazards that present unacceptable risks 
and rank them based on those most likely to occur and those with the most severe consequences.  These are the tasks which should be your 
first priority for analysis. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 121 of 128



JSA: DIVIDE THE JOB INTO STEPS 
• Next, divide the job into its basic steps.  One way to do this is to observe a worker performing the job and making a list of the steps taken 
by the worker. 
• Some organizations record video of workers performing the job so it can be more carefully analyzed to produce a more detailed job safety 
analysis. 
• Once created, the list of job steps should then be reviewed with the worker to make sure nothing has been omitted. 
• It is often a good idea to limit the job steps of a JSA to 15 or less.  Jobs requiring more than 15 steps can usually be broken down into 
more than one JSA. 
 
JSA: ANALYZE STEPS FOR HAZARDS 
• Once a listing of job steps is created, each step should be analyzed for hazards by attempting to envision the various ways a person 
performing that particular step may suffer an injury. 
• Here are a few common categories of the causes of injuries.  Consider each of these when analyzing each job step for potential hazards. 
• Struck:  Can the worker strike anything that may cause injury such as sharp edges or low hanging objects?  Can anything strike the 
worker such as falling objects, opening doors or moving vehicles? 
• Contact:  Can the worker contact anything that may cause injury such as hot objects, energized electrical parts or hazardous chemicals?  
Can anything harmful contact the worker such as a pressurized release or electric arc blast? 
• Caught:  Can the worker become caught or entrapped by any opening or configuration?  Can the worker become caught in or caught 
between any moving equipment, pinch point or nip point? 
• Fall:  Can the worker slip or trip on anything which may result in a same level fall?  Can the worker fall from one level to another? 
• Strain:  Can the worker be injured from excessive strain from lifting, pushing, pulling, repetitive motions or awkward postures? 
• Exposure:  Can the worker be injured from exposure to heat, cold, noise, air quality or other environmental dangers? 
 
JSA:  CREATE CONTROL MEASURES FOR EACH STEP 
• Once the potential hazards of each step of a job task are identified the best methods to control those hazards must then be developed 
and listed on the job safety analysis. 
• When developing methods to control potential hazards, many companies follow the following hierarchy of controls: 
• The first choice is to eliminate the hazard by removing it from the area.  For example, a hazardous chemical may be replaced by a non-
hazardous one or a low hanging object may be removed. 
• If it’s not possible to eliminate a hazard, the next choice is to use engineering controls to control the hazard.   
• If a hazard cannot be completely controlled by engineering controls, then controlling the hazard through administrative controls is the next 
choice.   
• Administrative controls also include work procedures such as following lockout tagout procedures or performing pre-operational 
inspections. 
• Lastly, the use of personal protective equipment is the final option to protect employees from hazards which have not been controlled by 
other means. 
• Once the JSA for a job is completed, it should then be used for the development and implementation of safe work practices and employee 
training. 
 
SAFETY AWARENESS 
• Safety awareness includes not only a recognition of potential hazards, but also an awareness of what is happening in your immediate 
work area and an understanding of how your actions and the actions of those around you may impact your safety, both now and in the near 
future. 
• In other words, safety awareness is seeing and understanding what is currently happening around you, while also thinking ahead to 
anticipate and prevent problems. 
• Recall that a job safety analysis is specific to a unique job task.  This is different than the concept of safety awareness which is more 
personal and fluid; moving about with each individual. 
• Make sure that what you plan to do makes good sense and isn’t inherently dangerous. 
• This allows you to envision the steps of the job so you can foresee any hazards or pitfalls.   
• Remember, hazard recognition is like a personal version of a job safety analysis.  This is what safety professionals mean when they say, 
“Think before you act.” 
• A moment of thought can easily prevent a lifetime affected by injury.   
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 122 of 128



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 03182024-01 
 

Be it RESOLVED, that the Borough of Bellefonte, Centre County hereby requests a Business in Our 

Sites Grant in the amount of $2,000,000 from the COMMONWEALTH FINANCING AUTHORITY 

THROUGH THE Department of Community and Economic Development of the Commonwealth of 

Pennsylvania to be used for the construction of a parking garage to support the Bellefonte Waterfront 

Redevelopment Project.  
 

Be it FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate Kent Bernier, Council President, 

and Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager as the official(s) to execute all documents and agreements between 

the Borough of Bellefonte and the COMMONWEALTH FINANCING AUTHORITY THROUGH 

THE Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development to facilitate and assist in 

obtaining the requested grant. 
 

I, Ralph W. Stewart, duly qualified Manager/Secretary of the Borough of Bellefonte, Centre County, 

PA, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by a 

majority vote of the Borough Council at a regular meeting held on March 18th, 2024 and said 

Resolution has been recorded in the Minutes of the Borough of Bellefonte and remains in effect as of 

this date.  
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, I affix my hand and attach the seal of the Borough of Bellefonte, this 
18th day of March, 2024.  
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Ralph W. Stewart 
Manager/Secretary 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 123 of 128



MU03 07/2003 

  

CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

Date of 
Issuance: 

03/08/2024 Project No.: BLFNT22001 Contract No.: 2023-01 

Project: Parkview Heights Stormwater Management Certificate No.: 3 

Contractor: John Claar Excavating, Inc. 

Address: 1142 Pine Creek Road, Woodward, PA, 16882-8303 

For Period: 

From: 02/17/2024 

   To: 03/08/2024 

To: Bellefonte Borough OWNER 

In accordance with the subject contract and the attached Application For Payment named contractor is 
entitled to payment in the amount stipulated below. 

The present status of the account for the subject contract is as follows: 

In providing this information as to the 
status of construction, Pennoni 
Associates and the municipality make no 
representations (except where expressly 
stated herein to the contrary) as to the 
final quality of the construction to date; 
its final conformance with applicable 
plans, specifications or municipal 
requirements; its ability to pass any final 
applicable test requirements, or the cost 
or degree of future work, which will be 
required to complete the work to 
conform with final applicable 
requirements. Pennoni Associates and 
the municipality expressly disclaim and 
all liability for claims or damages arising 
from any construction deficiencies 
hereafter discovered before final 
approval. 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM  $261,495.00 

      Change Orders   

 Total Additions  $0.00 

 Sub Total  $261,495.00 

 Total Deductions  $0.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT TO DATE  $261,495.00 

 Balance to Finish  $106,198.01 

TOTAL COMPLETED TO DATE  $163,470.52 

 Materials Stored  $0.00 

 Total Completed & Stored  $163,470.52 

 Less 5% Retainage  $8,173.53 

 Total Earned Less Retainage  $155,296.99 

 Less Previous Payments  $117,338.31 

THIS CERTIFICATE  $37,958.68 

 

This certificate is not negotiable, it is payable only to the payee named herein and its issuance, payment 
and acceptance are without prejudice to any rights of the owner or contractor under their contract. 

ENGINEER: Pennoni Associates Inc. DATE: 03/08/2024 

BY: Shep Hoehling 

OWNER’S ACCEPTANCE 

OWNER: Bellefonte Borough DATE:       

BY:       

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 124 of 128



To Via 

Project: Attention:

a. Work Completed.................

b. Material Stored...................

c.

  Payment of:          

                 (Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

  is recommended by:                                                                                                                                

  Payment of:                

  is approved by:   

  Approved by: 

5.00%

10.00%

Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3

Application Date: 3/8/2024

3.  Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)..................................................................................

2.  Net change by Change Orders.................................................................................................

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE..........................................................................................

Through 3-8-24Application Period

Application For Payment

Change Order Summary

$0.00

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of its knowledge, the following:                                                                                                                                                                                   

(1) all previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been 

applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work covered by 

prior Applications for Payment;                                                                                                                                                                            

(2) title of all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 

Liens, security interest or encumbrances);   and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

(3) all Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective.

4.  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

5.  RETAINAGE:

Bellefonte Borough

Bellefonte - Parkview Heights 

Stormwater Poject

N/A

Contract:

163,470.52$                 

8,173.53$                     

$0.00
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE

                         

TOTALS NET 

CHANGE BY 106,198.01$                 

Additions

Pennoni Associates, Inc.

Engineer's Project No.: BLFNT22001

From (Contractor):                 

Shep Hoehling

Contractor's Project 

Bellefonte - Parkview Heights 

Stormwater Poject

John Claar Excavating, Inc.           

    Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5b.)…..............................................................

261,495.00$                 
-$                             

261,495.00$                 

8,173.53$                     

(Owner) (Date)

           (Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

$

Approved Change Orders
Deductions

    (Column F on Progress Estimate)................................................................................................

-$                             

$0.00

155,296.99$                 
117,338.31$                 
37,958.68$                   

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5c)..........................................................................

7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application)……...........................................

8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION..................................................................................................

   (Column G on Progress Estimate + Line 5c. above).....................................................................

                            Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable)                           
Date: 3/8/2024

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved.

Page 1 of 4

Number

37,958.68$                                                                                         

By:
(Date)

(Engineer) (Date)

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 125 of 128



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work     FORM C-00 62 76                                                                             Contractor's Application

Application Number: 3

Application Date: 3/8/2024

E G H

B C D
Specificatio

n Section 

No.

Description Scheduled Value ($)
From Previous 

Application (C+E)
This Period

1 Mobilization  $          26,471.47  $          26,471.47  $                      -    $          26,471.47 100.00%  $                      -    $  1,323.57 

2 E&S Controls  $          17,509.50  $          11,673.00  $              5,836.50  $                      -    $          17,509.50 100.00%  $                      -    $     875.48 

3 Tree Removal/Clearing and Grubbing  $          23,794.56  $          12,250.00  $            11,544.56  $                      -    $          23,794.56 100.00%  $                   0.00  $  1,189.73 

4 Swale 2 Construction  $          40,245.71  $          36,222.99  $                      -    $          36,222.99 90.00%  $            4,022.72  $  1,811.15 

5 Swale 3 Construction  $          27,766.42  $          24,990.00  $                      -    $          24,990.00 90.00%  $            2,776.42  $  1,249.50 

6 Swale 4 Construction  $          25,582.54  $                      -    $            25,582.00  $                      -    $          25,582.00 100.00%  $                   0.54  $  1,279.10 

7 Pipe Installation  $          26,284.80  $            8,900.00  $            8,900.00 33.86%  $          17,384.80  $     445.00 

8 Headwall Installation  $          16,084.32  $                      -    $                      -    $                      -   0.00%  $          16,084.32  $            -   

9 Paving  $          40,196.75  $                      -    $                      -    $                      -   0.00%  $          40,196.75  $            -   

10 Cleanup, Restoration, and Seeding  $          17,558.93  $                      -    $                      -    $                      -   0.00%  $          17,558.93  $            -   

Totals  $        261,495.00  $        120,507.46  $            42,963.06  $                      -    $        163,470.52  $          98,024.48  $  8,173.53 

Retainage

                                                       A Materials Presently 

Stored                              

(not in C or D)

Total Completed and 

Stored to Date

(C + D + E)

% (F / B)
Balance to Finish                  

(B - F)

For (Contract):       Bellefonte - Parkview Heights Stormwater Project                                    

Application Period:         Through 3-8-24                     

Work Completed F

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 126 of 128



F INAL  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

APPLICATION PREPARATION SCHEDULE 
 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 
FFY 2024 

 
 

Public Hearing Posting/Publication Date:  April 19, 2024 
 
First Public Hearing  May 20, 2024 
301 N. Spring St., 1st Floor Meeting Room    Monday, 6:00 PM 
Bellefonte, PA 16823 
 

   Project Selection  June 17, 2024 
301 N. Spring St. 1st Floor Meeting Room   Monday, 7:30 PM 
Bellefonte, PA 16823 
 
Final Public Hearing Publication Date   July 16, 2024
  
Final Public Hearing   August 6, 2024 
Willowbank Building        Tuesday, 6:00 PM  
420 Holmes Street, Room 146, Bellefonte  
 
*Application Approval - Centre County  August 13, 2024 
Willowbank Building         Tuesday, 10:00 AM  
420 Holmes Street, Room 146, Bellefonte 
 
Application Submission  October 2024 
 
 

* Denotes formal action by Centre County Board of Commissioners 

Estimated FFY 2024 Allocations (based on 2023): 
Bellefonte Borough      $117,993 

   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 127 of 128



Memo 
To:  COUNCIL 

From:  Don 

Date:  March 18, 2024 

Re:  Project Update 

 
There are a few items I wish to report to Council. They are as follows:  
 
1. The Parking meters designated for the EV Charging Stations have been programmed and 
are installed.  We ordered signage for each location and will install once delivered. 
 
2. We received a Tree grant called TreePennsylvania. The trees come from the same 
nursery that we have been receiving trees from the past few years. We were awarded 20 
trees for spring planting. Ten (10) of those trees (Linden) will be planted in the downtown to 
replace trees we have removed over the past few years. The other 10 trees ((Maples) will be 
planted in the Borough ROW areas. We have been told the trees will likely arrive in early 
April.  As of today, tentative planting will be the first Saturday after pickup—we’re thinking 
Saturday 4/13. 
 
3. The Parkview Heights Stormwater project is progressing.  We did run into an issue with 
the depth of the current water and sewer lines.  Our Public Works Superintendent is working 
with our Engineer and Contractor to try and develop a change order that will work while 
causing the least amount of impact on residents.  PLEASE NOTE WORST CASE 
SCENARIO WOULD BE A WATER LINE ADJUSTMENT THAT COULD POTENTIALLY 
HAVE AN IMPACT ON WATER SERVICE IN THAT AREA.  We are optimistic after meeting 
with everyone on-site that we should be able to avoid this option, but we wanted Council to 
know it is still a possibility.    
 
4. Drawings are being finalized for the second phase of the Streetscape Project. We had a 
pre-construction meeting with PennDOT on 3/12.  Plans should be ready for bid with a let 
date of May. The earliest Construction will begin is August 17th with a completion date 
around November 10th. 
 
5. We are still working on obtaining a price for the construction of the restroom and Batting 
Cage at Governor’s Park.  
 
6. We plan to have an information session regarding Bellefonte Borough’s Composting 
process on Saturday, April 6th from 10:00 – 12:00 at the Musser Lane Composting site. The 
purpose is to educate Borough residents on our compost processes and feature the new 
bagging equipment. Anyone who shows up will receive a free bag of compost. We will 
advertise this in our newsletter and on our website.    

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024

Page 128 of 128


	Bellefonte Borough Council Packet March 18, 2024
	WORK SESSION --AGENDA 03182024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Clearwater Conservancy 28th Annual Watershed Cleanup Day April 20, 2024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Centre County Gov -Courthouse Complex Parking
	COMMUNICATIONS--Centre County Gov -
	COMMUNICATIONS--CC Gov - picture of N Penn Street from E High Street
	COMMUNICATIONS--CC Gov-pictures of parking lots-N Penn Street

	CONSENT--Budget V. Actual February 2024
	CONSENT--Budget V. Actual Summary February 2024
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.03042024.DRAFT
	CONSENT--Treasurers Report February 2024
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary February 2024
	REPORTS. POLICE--February 2024 Report
	REPORTS.POLICE--Parking Enforcement and Animal Control February 2024 Report
	REPORTS. PARKING--Permit Reports February 2024
	REPORTS. OCA--Memo to Council for meeting of 3.18.2024
	OCA Memo to Council for meeting of 3.18.2024
	OCA--Agenda.03-11-2024
	OCA--Planning Commission Mtg Minutes--03.11.2024.DRAFT
	OCA--CC Planning, Growth Forecast Project

	REPORTS. BOROUGH MANAGER--Report February 2024
	LIAISION REPORTS. BIACC March2024
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf
	BIACC2_7_2024.pdf
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf

	Page2.pdf

	LIAISON REPORTS. SOLAR CO-OP update March2024
	LIAISON REPORTS. Authority Minutes.03052024.DRAFT
	LIAISON REPORTS. Airport Authority Minutes 02222024 DRAFT
	LIAISON REPORTS. Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee January 2024
	LIAISON REPORTS. Workplace Safety Committee Packet February 21, 2024
	Agenda.02212024 on letterhead
	Safety Committee Meeting Minutes.01172024
	Job Safety Analysis Safety Awareness and You Quiz and Additional Information
	Job Safety Analysis Safety Awareness and You Quiz1
	Job Safety Analysis Safety Awareness and You Additional Information


	OLD BUSINESS--Business in Our Sites Grant in the amount of $2,000,000 Resolution No. 03182024-01
	NEW BUSINESS--John Claar Excavating Certificate for Payment No. 3 for Parkview Heights Stormwater Management Project
	NEW BUSINESS--Community Development Block Grant(CDBG) Program Application Preparation Schedule FFY 2024
	NEW BUSINESS--Memo from Assistant Borough Manager on various projects and updates within the Borough

	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA 03182024



